
Questions and Answers for Tennessee All Corp Tutoring Program 

 

 

1. On page 42, it seems the billable rates for Certified Tutor and Non-Certified Tutor 
cannot surpass what is stated on the document. Is this correct?  Answer: Yes, by 
submitting a proposal response to this RFP, the respondent agrees to SCS 
hourly billing rates.  
 

2. Will these be in person tutors or virtual? Answer: In person only. 
 

3. P15: Where it states that “...the District will determine the curriculum to be used,” do 
you have any information regarding when and how that decision will be made? 
Answer: The SCS Curriculum and Instruction Office is currently working on 
the curriculum for the program and their office will make the final decision in 
conjunction with our Cabinet level staff.  

 
4.    Regarding the curriculum to be used, can we use our own curriculum (which is TN 

standards-aligned)? Answer: No, everyone will use the curriculum provided by 
SCS.  

 
5.     P.6 Regarding the “Fingerprinting and Background Check” requirements: can these 
        background checks and fingerprinting be done anywhere or do they have to be done 
        locally (in the State of Tennessee)? Answer: Please reference Section 15.0 Criminal      

Background Check/Photo Identification Badge. For more information regarding of 

fingerprinting, conducting the criminal records check, and obtaining a Shelby 

County School’s identification badge, please contact 901-416-5318. 

 
6.     Would Shelby County be amenable to other Fingerprint/Background check providers 

(e.g. F.B.I)? Answer: Please reference #5 answer. 
 

 


